
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Tom Thumb O-rings
1 message

Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk> 7 April 2025 at 14:19
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate, please can you amend and send, thanks. 

Steve

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Poulton Jakob (ELHT) Clinical Engineering <Jakob.Poulton@elht.nhs.uk>
Date: Mon, 7 Apr 2025 at 13:37
Subject: RE: Tom Thumb O-rings
To: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Steve

 

Thanks for the speedy reply could you add 5 of the gauge seals to the quote, much appreciated

 

Best Regards

 

Jakob Poulton

EBME Engineer

Electronics & Biomedical Engineering Department

Royal Blackburn Teaching Hospital

East Lancashire Hospitals NHS Trust

 

T: 01254 733140 (83140)

T: 01282 804375 (14375)

Monday - Friday 

8am - 4pm

 

From: Steve Hardaker <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 07 April 2025 12:36
To: Poulton Jakob (ELHT) Clinical Engineering <Jakob.Poulton@elht.nhs.uk>
Cc: Cook Joseph (ELHT) Clinical Engineering <Joseph.Cook@elht.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Tom Thumb O-rings

 

Hi Jakob,
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My colleague Kate is on with the quote. I just wanted to check that you have the latest service manuals, you will need
both the TT480 and TT490-15 manuals as Blackburn and Burnley have different devices, if I remember correctly. The
current versions you need are attached:

 

 - Service Manual Tom Thumb TT480 v2.1 
 - Service Manual Tom Thumb TT490-15 v2.0
 - Calibration - Test Sheet Tom Thumb TT490 (I don't know why, but this isn't included in the manual like the TT480)
 - VM3COP50.18 TT Valve Setup and Service ID31118 (common to both variants) 

 

The other thing you might need is the gauge seal, which is a compressible diamond copper washer. If a gauge is
found to be loose, this seal must be replaced. If you don't have any at all, you might want to add a couple as spares. 

- 0330212 Gauge Seal @ £3.10+VAT

 

If you want me to add some to the quote, just let me know. 

 

Best regards,

Steve Hardaker
Technical Support Manager
Viamed Ltd.
Please note:  Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.   

Website: www.viamed.co.uk
email: steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up 
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd 
Facebook: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK 
Company registered in England, No. 1291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
------------------

 

 

On Mon, 7 Apr 2025 at 11:05, Poulton Jakob (ELHT) Clinical Engineering <Jakob.Poulton@elht.nhs.uk> wrote:

Hello Steve

 

Could you provide a quote for 5 service sets of

1 x Thick O Rings 1/16 0330213
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6 x Thin O Rings 1/16 0330214

 

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
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